

From: Mandeville, Douglas
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 10:16 AM
To: Josh Leftwich
Subject: 2012-2013 North Butte Annual Surety update

Josh –

We have received your letter dated January 27, 2012 that contains the 2012-2013 annual surety update for the North Butte Satellite facility. This annual update seeks to increase the financial assurance amount to \$10,155,015. We have started our acceptance review of this submittal.

Doug

Douglas T. Mandeville
U.S. NRC
Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch
301-415-0724